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"The Historic City of the Black Hills"
Deadwood, South Dakota 57732

MEMORANDUM

Date: April 23, 2021

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Mike Runge, City Archivist
Re: Pannier Graphics, Outdoor Interpretive Panels

The City of Deadwood Archives is requesting permission to enter into a contract with
Pannier Graphics of Gibsonia, PA to develop five (5) 24 x 36” outdoor interpretive
panels as part of Deadwood’s downtown walking tour.

As part of this quote, the Historic Preservation Office would like to add four new panels
to the downtown walking tour. These new panels are as follows: “Reshaping the
Badlands”; “South Deadwood Mining Camp”; “Wall & Main Street: Commercial Center”;
and “Whitewood Creek a Short History”. Images of these signs have been attached to
this memorandum.

The fifth sign is a reprint of the “Civic Stability” sign that was destroyed after a vehicle
ran it over on Friday, April 9, 2021.

RECOMMENDTION

Allow the Historic Preservation Office permission to enter into a contract with Pannier

Graphics for the creation of five outdoor interpretive signs. The cost for this project
will not exceed $3,500.00 dollars. This is a 2021 City Archives budgeted project.



